

QA AG Report OFHP Technical Briefing

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 14 Oct 2017 14:04:15 -0400
Attachments: QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing_Oct 13_600.docx (44.68 kB); TBS FHP QAs 20171013 (2)_OPCD clean.docx (59.66 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the QAs for the AG OFHP Report. This version incorporates some of OFA's edits. Staff are proposing to leave the TBS QAs as a stand-alone products since it's very technical and specific to TBS (also attached).

Ok to share with MO and partner ministries?

Thanks,
Martin